Government of Pakistan
Ministry of Communications
National Transport Research Centre
Sector H-8/2

K*kkk

No. NTRC-15(01)/2020

Subject:

Islamabad, the 07t November, 2019

CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR STUDY ON FREIGHT TRANSPORT

(TRUCKING) IN PAKISTAN (CLARIFICATION NO. 2)

The undersigned is directed

to

refer to your letter No. 156-

10/103/JUH/01/11584 dated 7th November, 2019 on the above mentioned subject and to

state that para wise comments in light of queries are given below

S.No Question By NESPAK Reply of NTRC

1 On page no 15 of your RFP For Team Leader | M SC in the relevant field.

(Transportation / Logistic Engineer), Transport | For team leader M. SC Transportation
Economist/ Statistician it is mentioned that they Engineering or Logistics.

must be MSc. Kindly clarify what must be there | For Economist / statistician M. Sc Economics
basic qualification i.e. civii Engineer or / Statistics

economist?

2 On page no 14 of RFP it is mentioned to quote for | The cost is fixed and details are mentioned in
Coordination Staff to be placed in NTRC for the Request For Proposal document.
duration of the project (cost to be included in the
Financial Proposal). Kindly clarify if project goes
beyond the actual duration will extra amount be
paid for these extra months? We would like to '
suggest that you allow this expenditure to be
quoted as monthly cost so that same may be
released as per monthly basis to the consultant.

3 On page no 4 as per 3.1.4a it is mentioned that | The codes have been changes in light of Pre-
the firm needs to be registered with Pakistan | bid meeting and displayed on website.
Engineering Council (PEC) in the category with
the Service Code 0515 & 0516 and Project Profile
Code 1215. You are requested to kindly omit this
condition of service codes and only keep the
project profile code.

4 For the project proposal stage you are requested | In RFP it is clear proper JV agreement as per
to kindly allow us to incorporate the letter of | PEC format is needed.
intent to form a JV and JV agreement must be
mandatory for the successful bidder only at the
time of contract agreement.

S On page no 57 in mode of payments the | The payment mentioned for data is 5% per
percentage total don add up to 100% of the | month so 60% payment would be made in 12
payments kindly clarify? months. How ever the payment would be

finalized with successful firm in contract
negotiations.
2. This issues with the approval of Chief, NTRC.

Mr. Jawad ul hagq,

Principal Engineer

National Engineering Services Pakistan (Pvt) Ltd
Nespak House, 2nd Floor

Highway Section Attaturk Avenue, Sector G-5 /2,

Islamabad
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(Mrs. Fozia Sultana)
Dep Chief (Admin)

Ph. 051-9250305
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